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Meeting with Legislative Council Members on 3 February 2005

1 February 2005
Dear LegCo Members,

Principal Deed of Mutual Covenant (DMC) of Discovery Bay (DB)
I would like to take this opportunity 10 bring to your attention the captioned issue,

In fact, I have brought the matter 10 various government departments’ atiention on
numerous occasions starting from 4 March 1999 (please see attachment). I
reflected the irregularities in the management of DB, primarily due to the
of the DMC. The related departments, namely Lands Department and Home Affairs

Department, however, have given a rather disappointing response, despite the fact that
all owners at DB have been suffering all these years.

repeatedly
unfair terms

I hereby provide you with some of the unreasonable terms of the DMC:

“All acts and decisions of the Manager arrived at in accordance with the provisions of
this Deed of Mutual Covenant and any Sub-Deeds of Mutual Covenant in respect of any

of the matters aforesaid shall be binding in all respects on all the Owners Jor the time
being.” (Section 1V, Subsection B, Clause 3)

“All resolutions passed ar such Meetings shall be binding on all Ow

mers but such
resolutions are not binding on the Manager.” (Clause 9, Section VviD

In addition, it is extremely difficult, if not impossible, to form owners’ corporation as

the developer together with its subsidiaries holds more than 77% of the undivided
shares while residential owners have only about 23%,

As regards the contribution o the management fee, the owners pay about 99%

of the
total management fee while the developer and its subsidiaries

only 14%. This
disproportionate contribution contrasts strikingly with the uneven distribution of the
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f = Discovery Bay City Owners Commitiee

‘, 0 Cry Management Dffice, Diuscovery Bay, Lanus Ilaod. Hong Koeg. :
i Tel-2987 7641 Fax: 2987 8192 3
a4 4 March, 1999 F
4 Ms. M. C, Chung 1]
1 District Lands Officer )
2 District Lands Office, Islands ' R b3
: 19% Fioor, Harbour Building CoPy 4
38 I'ier Road, Central £

Hong Kong

Dear Ms. Chung

Re: Discovery Bay City R.P. of Lot No. 385 in D.D. 352 and Extension

We understand that Hong Kong Resort Limited is now in the process of ncgutiating

with the Govemnment of The Hong Kong Special Administration Region the land
premium of Yi Puk.

We also realize that there are clauses in the existing Principal Deed of Muial
Covenant registered at your office under Memorial No. 112018 which are in conflict
with the spirit of the Building Management Ordinance, Chapter 344.

We would be grateful for your view on the following points:

L. Whether the existing Principal Deed of Mutual Covenant applies 1o the new

extension, i.e. Yi Pak? If this is the case, what will be the position if there are
conflicts between the provisions of the said Deed and those of the said
Ordinance? Will the existing Deed be amended 10 make it in line with the
spirit of the Building Management Ordinanve? If the existing Deed is not so
amended. would you enlighten us why it is fair to apply the Deed 10 new
owners despile the existence of the Building Management Ordinance.

-

If 3 new Principal Deed of Mutual Covenant is required for Yi Pak, should it
follow the spirit of the Building Management Ordinance?

In a complciely new development, will you register a Deed of Mutual

Covenam with provisions that are in conflict with the spirit of the Building
Management Ordinance?

We Jook forward to receiving vour reply soon.,

Yours sincerely

ity Owners Commitiee
Discovery Bay

c.c. Mr. C.D.1B. Williams, Assistant Director, Home AfTairs Department
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Correspondences to Various Government Departments on the Principal
Deed of Mutual Covenant (DMC) of Discovery Bay (DB)

Date Department Particulars
4 Mar 1999 District Lands Office, Islands To solicit views on the applications of
the DMC and Building Management
Ordinance (BMO)
1 Apr 1999 District Officer - Islands To complain against the unfair terms
of the DMC
17 May 1999 | District Lands Office, Islands To illustrate of the unfair terms of the
DMC
2 Mar 2000 Secretary for Home Affairs To complain against the Chairman of
City Owners’ Committee
30 Aug 2000 | 1. Chief Secretary for Administration To elaborate on the unfair terms of the
2. Secretary for Home Affairs DMC
3. Director of Lands
4. Director of Water Supplies
5. Assistant Secretary (Technical Services)
22 Sep 2000 | Secretary for Home Affairs To seek advice on a dispute between
the Manager of DB and a Village
Owners’ Committee (VOC)
17 Nov 2000 § Home Affairs Department To reflect the difficulty of forming an
owners’ corporation under the DMC
8 Jan 2001 Secretary for Home Affairs To urge the department to exercise
powers acthorized by the BMO
27 Dec 2000 | Secretary for Planning & Lands To suggest to amend the BMO and
have a new DMC for future
development at DB
6 Feb 2001 1. Secretary for Planning & Lands To reiterate the unfair terms of the
2. Secretary for Home Affairs DMC
25 May 2001 | Secretary for Planning & Lands To reiterate the difficulties under the
DMC and request for an active role
25 May 2001 | Home Affairs Bureau

To request adopting a positive attitude




